
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, December 11, 2020 6:46 PM 
Curtis Williams 
Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy; Hong Wang 

FILED 12/11/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 13427-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200239-TC - Certificate No. 3866 Cancellation 

Good afternoon, Curtis, 

Per your request below, the docket title has been changed. 

Dorothy 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 2:52 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 
Cc: Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20200239-TC - Certificate No. 3866 Cancellation 

Please see confirmation below from the company regarding Docket No. 20200239-TC - Certificate No. 3866 Cancellation. 

The docket title should be changed as follows: 

FROM: 
Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3866 by CM Inc, d/b/a Carrier Marketing, Inc., effective October 31, 
2020. 

TO: 
Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3866 by CM Inc., effective October 31, 2020. 

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. 

Thank you 

Curtis J. Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6924 
Curtis. Willia ms@psc.state. fl. us 

From: Tom Record [mailto:trecord@vscpas.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 2:03 PM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Greg Fogleman 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200239-TC - Certificate No. 3866 Cancellation 

That is correct. The corporate name does not have hyphens or dashes. The correct corporate name is CM Inc. Those 
hyphens were include in the email only to show separation. Please ignore them. 

Thank you 
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Tom Record, CPA 
Vowells & Schaaf, LLP 
812‐421‐4170, ext 113 
 
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
 
This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for the sole use of the addressee.  If you 
receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client, accountant-client, or other 
privileges as to this communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact me at the above email 
address.  Thank you. 
 
DISCLAIMER 
 
Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-
depth analysis of specific issues, nor a substitute for a formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penalties.  If desired, Vowells & Schaaf, 
LLP CPAs would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide you with a detailed written analysis.  Such an engagement may be the 
subject of a separate engagement letter that would define the scope and limits of the desired consultation services. 

 
 

From: Curtis Williams <CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 12:59 PM 
To: Tom Record <trecord@vscpas.com> 
Cc: Charles Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Re: Docket No. 20200239‐TC ‐ Certificate No. 3866 Cancellation 
 
Mr. Record, 
 
The name we have on file at the Florida Public Service Commission and on file at the Florida Division of Corporations 
does not include hyphens. 
 
Please confirm that the official name of the company requesting cancellation is C M Inc. with no hyphens as presented 
in the link below. 
 
Detail by Entity Name 
 
Thank you 
 
Curtis	J.	Williams	
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399‐0850 
(850) 413‐6924 
Curtis.Williams@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 

From: "trecord@vscpas.com" <trecord@vscpas.com> 
Date: Friday, December 11, 2020 at 9:10 AM 
To: Curtis Williams <CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Charles Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200239‐TC ‐ Certificate No. 3866 Cancellation 
 
Mr. Williams: 
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Thank you for your email response.  I apologize for listing the Carrier Marketing DBA on the initial cancellation 
request.  C‐M‐Inc., is not registered in the State of Florida under the Carrier Marketing name.  I should have only listed 
their corporate name of C‐M‐Inc. 
  
Please forward this information as necessary to complete their certificate cancellation. 
  
 Thank you. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 3:04 PM 
To: Tom Record <trecord@vscpas.com> 
Cc: Charles Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200239‐TC ‐ Certificate No. 3866 Cancellation 
  
Mr. Record, 
  
In reviewing your request for cancellation of Certificate No. 3866, we identified an inconsistency in the company name. 
  
The Florida Public Service Commission and the Florida Division of Corporations records do not recognize a dba 
associated with C M Inc. 
  
Before we can officially cancel the certificate, we will need documentation from you acknowledging the correct name. 
  
The name we have on file is C M Inc. 
  
Your accompanying letter with the cancellation request identifies the company name as CM Inc. DBA Carrier Marketing, 
Inc.  
  
Please provide your response by December 15, 2020. 
  
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
  


